
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
Interdepartmental Correspondence Sheet 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Yolanda L. Ledesma, Acting City Clerk , 

COPIES: Terry M. Brechtel, Management Team; E 62 * alsh, Assistant to the City 
Manager; Lolly Byington, Office of the City Clerk; File 

SUBJECT: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS WORK SESSION - February 5,2004 

DATE: January 30,2004 

A Boards and Commissions Interview Work Session is scheduled for the “B” Session of 
February 5, 2004 at 1O:OO A.M. to consider the appointments to the at-large Boards and 
Commissions listed below. Only those individuals nominated by the City Council shall be 
scheduled for the interviews. The deadline established for submission of applications from 
citizens for the at-large board appointments was Friday, January 23,2004. 
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San Antonio Water System Board of Trustees 
Convention and Visitors Commission 
River Walk Capital Improvements Advisory Board 
Board of Adjustment 
Municipal Civil Service Commission 
Historic and Design Review Commission 
Market Square Commission 
Bexar Metro 911 Board of Managers 
South Fort Sam Houston Development Advisory Board 
San Antonio Metropolitan Health District Advisory Board of Health 

The City Clerk’s Office is presently receiving nominations by the City Council. Detailed 
informational packets will be prepared and distributed to the City Council upon submission of all 
nominations. 

/ Yolanda L. Ledesma 
Acting City Clerk 


